MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on attached 1ist

FROM: John Austin, Chief
Regulatory Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

SUBJECT: NONSTANDARD FINANCIAL SUBMITTALS RELATED TO
THE DECOMMISSIONING RULE

The financia) assurance submittals, that you have sent to us for review, have
been forwarded to ICF Incorporated for their comments, AS you are aware, our
contract with I1CF 1s of short duration and we would like to get any additional
nonstandard submittals into their hands promptly. It is especially important
to utilize their services on any of the initial nonstandard submittals that

came in to your licensing offices, but have not been forwarded to us for
review,

We would appreciate knowing by November 20, 1990, how many additional
submittals you intend to forward to us and when we will be receiving them,

1f you have any questions with regard to the above, please contact Tim Johnson
on extension 20558 or Louis Bykoski on extension 20572,

(Original Signicd vy AR S|

John Austin, Chief

Regulatory Sranch

Division of Low-Level Waste Management
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